w3/15/ 2904

1201¢

1REQ35853565

03/16/2004 12:2§ FAZ . @003

« ™

i

—

State of Connecticut
Department of Public Health
Division of Health Systems Regulation

IN RE: Candiewood New Milford, LLC of New Milford, CT. - Licensee

Candiewood Valley Healta & Renabilitation Centet

30 Park Lane Best

New Milford, CT 06776

CONSENT ORDER

WHEREAS, Candlewood New Milford, LLC of New Milford, CT (hereinafter the “I jcensee’) has
been issued License No, 2207-C to operats 8 Chronic and Convalescent INursing Home known as
Candlewopod Valley Health and Fehabilitation Center (hereinafter the “Pacility’”) by the Department of
Public Health, (bereinaiter the “T)epartent”); and

WHEREAS, the Division of Health Systems Regulation (“DHSR”) of the Depertrent conducted
unanpounced inspections on various dates commencing on September 23, 2003 up to and inciuding
October 2, 2003 for the purpose of copducting a certification ipspection and an investigation; and

WHEREAS, the Department during the course of the aforementioned inspections identified viojations
of the Conpecticut General Staties and/or Regulations of the Conaecticut State Agencies in the viclabon
letter dated November 5, 2003 (Zxhibit A- cOpY aached); and

WHEREAS, an informal conference with respect 0 the November 5, 2003 violation letter was
conductad on November 24, 2003 at the office of the Department; 2nd

WHEREAS, tae Licersee is willing to enter this Comsent Order and agrees W0 the copditions set
forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, the Divis:oz of Hezlth Systems Regulation of the Department of Public Health
of the State of Connecticut acting hersin and through Marianne Horn, its Director, and the Licensee,
acting herein by Fred Rzepka, its Managing Partmer, hereby stipulate and agree as foliows:
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1.

- Licepsee: Candlewood New Milford, LLC of New Milford. CT.

The Facility shall execuis 2 contract with an Independent Nurse Consultant
(INC) withia two (2) weeks of the cffective date of this Consent Order.

The [ndspendent Nurse Consultant shall serve for minimure of six (€) months
uess the Department identifies through inspections that the continued presence
of the Independent Nurse Consultant is necessary to ensure gubstantial
compliance with the provisions of the Regulaticns of Connecticut State
Agexcies or federal requirements (42 CFR Part 483 Subpart B requiremerts for
Loag Term Care Facilities). The Depattiment may, 8t its digeretion, at ary time
or from tirae to tirne, recuce the howrs of the indepecdent Nurse Cconsultant
andror responsibilities, if, in the Department’s view, the reduction is warranted.
The terms of the contract effected with the Independent Nurse Consultant shail
include all pertinent provisions conteined in this Consent Order. The
Independsnt Nurse Consuitant shall be at the Facility twenty-eight (28) hours
per week.

The Independent Nurse Consultant shall conduct and submit to the Department
an initie] assessment of the Facility's regulatory compliance and identify areas
requiring remediation. Said Facility evaluation shall be completed the first two
(2) weeks the INC assumes the position. The Independent Nurse Consultant
shall submit a weekly written report idemtifying the Facility's initatives to
comply with applicable federal and state statutes and regulations and the
[ndependent Nurse Consultant's assessment of the care and services provided to
patients, subsequent recormmendations made by the Independent Nurse
Consultarm and the Facility's response to imnplementstion of said
recommendations. Copies of said reports shall be provided to the Director of
Nurses, Administrator and Medical Dixector. The Independeni Nurse
Consultant's position szall be occupied and tae duties of said Independent Nusse
Copstitant shall be performed by a single individual ualess otherwise approved
ty the Deparument. The Independent Nurse Consultant shall arange his/aer
schedule in order to be present & the Facility at various times on a1l three shifts
inclusive of Liolidays and weekends. Said Consultant shail confer with the
Facility's Administrator, Director of Mursing Services and other staff as the
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Consultant deems Appropriats cOTCEMIng the assessment of nursing services and
the Facility's cozapliance with federal and state statutes and regulations. Said
Indepepdent Nusse Consultant shail make recommendations 10 the Facility's
Administrater and Director of Nursing Services for improvernent in the delivery
of direct patient care r: the Facility. The Independent Nurse Consultant shall
pave a fiduciary responsibility to the Department. [f the Independent Nurse
Consultant and the Facility are unable to reach an agreement regarding the
Independent Nurse Consultant's recommendation(s), the Department. ater
meeting with the Licensze and the INC shall make a final determination which,
during the wrm of this Consent Order shall be binding on the Facility.

4 The Indepeadent Nurse Consultant shall have the responsibility for:

i, Assessing, monitoring and evaluating the delivery of direct patient care
with particular emphasis and focus on the delivery of nursing services
by registered nurses, licensed practical nurses, nurse aides and ordeslies
gud Finplementing prompt training and/or remediation in the area in
which said staff member demonstrated & deficit. Records of said
training by the Facility shall te maintained for review by the
Department;

ii. Reccrmending to the Department an increase in the Independent
Nurse Consultant's monjtoring hours if unable to fulfil! the
responsibilities within the stipulated twenty-cight (28) hours per week;

#i. Review of all patient care policies and procedures relative to
investigating injuries, monitoring and assessing patients; and

iy, Assessing, monjtoring and evaluating the cocrdination of patient care
and services delivered by the various Lesith care professionals
providing services within the Fecility. ‘

5. The indepenatent Nurse Consultent, the Facility's Administrstor, and the
Director of Nursicg Services shall meet with the Department every six (6) weeks
for the first tiree (3) months after the effective of this Consent Order and
tsereafier at ¢ight (8) week intervals tlroughout the exure of the Independent
Nurse Consuliant. Said meetings shall include discussions of issues related 10
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iC.

the care and services provided in the Facility and compliance with applicable
federa! and state statutes and regulations.

Director of Nwang Service/Assistart Director of Nursipg Service shall conduct
randore unannonaced visits to the Pacility to assess care/services being
provided. Said visits shail occur oa holidays, weckeads and saall include all
three (3) shifts. Documeatation of obscrvations relative to these visits shall be
mzintained acd available for Department review.

Any records mainuired :n accordance with any state or federal law or reguiation
or as required by this Coasent Order shall be made avaiiable to the Independert
Nurse Consultant and the Department, upon their request.

The Departruert shall cetain the authori‘y to extead the period the Independent
Nurse Consultant functions are required, should the Department determine that
the Facility is zot able to maintala substantial compliance with federal and state
laws and regulations. Examaples of viclations which mey cause tae Department
1o invoke this provision include, but are not limited to, failure t© notify the
pbysician of & significart change ia condition and/or failure to provide care and
‘reatment to patients identified with unstable health conditions and/or failure to
implement physician orders or plans of care. Determination of compliance with
federal and swate laws and regulations will be based upon findings generated as
+he result of onsite inspections condusted by tke Department. The Registered
Nurse assumirg the functions of the Independent Nurse Consultant shall not be
included in meetng the aurse staffing requirements of the Regulations of
Connecticut State Agencies.

The Administrator shal, immediately notify the Departmert if the position(s) of
Administrator, Director of Nurses, Assistant Director of Nurses, and’or Madical
Director, the lofection Control Nurse and/or MD'S Coordinator become vacant
due to resignations. The Administrator shall provide the Departmennt with
weekiy reports pertaining to recruitment efforts for any of the previously
ideptified positions.

The Liccnsee represents, sipulates and agrees that at all times it will erup.oy
sufficient personnei to meet the needs of the patient population. The Licensee

@006
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15 The Facility shall appoiunt & credentialed Infection Control Nurse to serve 2 minimum of
sixteen (16) bours per week. The [nfection Control Nurse may a0t Fave any other duties
except those relating 1o the monitoring of iafection sontxol principels/practices and the
mopitoritg and training of the staff in areas related to infection contrel.

16. The Facility shell contract with a registered nurse credentialed in wound care. The
‘Wound Care Copsultant shall secve 2 mimimum of cight (8) hours weekly and shail
conduct traipung, provide oversight to oursiog staff, maintain weekly statistics, observe
all pressure sores, monitr preventative protocols and assessments for patients at risk.

17. The Facility shall establish a Quality Assurance Program to review patient care issues
inclusive of these identitied in the November 5, 2003, violation letter jssued by the
Department. The members of the quality essurance program shall meet at least momhly
to review and address thz quality of care provided to residents and, if spp’icuble,
implement remediation measures. Membership shall at 2 minizum, include the
Administrator, Director of Nurses, Infection Control Nurse, Nurse Supervisers and the
Viedical Director. Minutes of said meetings shall be kept for a minimum of three (3) years
and made available for review upon request of the Department.

18. Within seven (7) days of the execution of ttis Consent Order the Licensec shall identify the
Facility’s Admiinistrative Staff responsible for monitoring the imsplementation of this
document.

19. The Licensee shall pay a monetary fine 10 the Department in the amount of twelve
thousand dollars ($12,000.00), wkich shall be payable by certificd check to the Treaswer
of the State of Connecticut and shall be posted to the Department within (2) weeks of the
effective date of this Consent Ordsr. Said check and any reports required by this document
shal; be direct2d to:

Rosella Crowley, RN, SNC
Division of Health Systems Regulation
Department of Public Health
410 Capitol Avenue, P.0. Box 340308
MS #12HSR
Hertford, CT 06134-0308

20. In accordance with Connecticut General Statutes Section 192-494(a)(4) the Licensee is hersby
reprimanded.
21. All parties agree that ttis Consent Order is an Order of the Department with all of the
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22.

23

4.

rights and obligations pertainiog thereto and attendant thereon. Nething herein shall be
construed as limiting the Department’s zvailable legal remedies agarst tke Licensee

for violations cf tae Consent Order or of any ather statuiory or regulatory requiremnents,
which may be sought in lieu of o1 in addition to the methods of relief listed above, including
ail options for the issuance of citations, the impositon of civil pena.ties caleulated and
gssessed in accardance with Section 192-524 ¢t seg. of the General Statusues, ot any

other administratve and judiciai relief provided by law. This Consent Order may be
admitted by the Department as evidence ix 20y proceeding betweer: the Department

and the Licensee in which compliance with its terms is at issue. The Licensee retains

all of its rights under applicable law.

The execution of this document has no bearing oo any criminal liability without

the written consent of the Director of the MECU or the Bureau Chief of the Department

o Criminal Justice's Stutewide Prosecution Bureag.

The werms of this Consent Order shall remain in efect for 2 period of two (2) years from the
effective date of this docwment uniess otherwise specified in this documeat.

ke Licensee had the opportuaity to consult witk an sttorney prior to the execution of this
Consent Order.
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IN WITNESS WHERECQF, the partics hereto have caused this Consent Order to te execuied by their
respective officers and ofEicials, wiich Consent Ordex is to be effective s of the later of the two dates

poted beiow.

CANDLEWOOD NEW MILFORD, LLC OF NEW
MILFPRD, CT.

)i ) By L\ N\ N
" Date “VFrea Rzepka, its Manager %//f
STATEOF __ OHIO D)
County of CUYAHOGA ) ss March 19, 2004
Personally appeared the above named Fred Rzepka and made cath to the
truth of the statements contained herein.
My Commissica Expures: 3/&1 } b £ /éfé"/
(If Notary Public) L Nowry Putlic [ N
Justice of the Peace {]
BEVERLY L. 3ALCER Town Cleck { ]
Notary Public, State of Ohio, Cuy. Cty. Comraissioner of the Super;o; Court ]: ]

My commission expires Mar. 21, 2007

3/as/o4

Date

STATE OF CONNECTICUT,
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

By: / (A
M e Horn, RN, 3.D, Director
Division of Health Systems Regulation
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT  poumrr ﬂ

November §, 2003

Francis Meyer, Adminiswator

Candlewood Valley Health & Rehgbilitation Center
30 Purk Lane East

New Milford, CT 06776

Dear Administrator:

Unsanounced visits were made 1o Candlewood Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center 00 Septernber 23, 24, 25. 26,
29, 30 xad October 1, 2, 2003 representatives of the Division of Heaith Systems Regulation for the purpose of
cmmznmﬁmnmwcﬁmmdmhmpﬁm

Anached are the violetions of the Regulations JCMMAMGWWGMSWWW
which were potes during the course of the visit.

Anofﬁumm«mmscwdmrzmwu,muo-som indxeDivisionofHe_QHhSym
Reguistion Confrence Room, Dcpumdofm&}lﬂuﬂo Capitol Avenue, Hartford, Connecticit.

mwdﬁwnmeumewmswwWy fither action by this Deparanent
should not be institased.

You may wish to be accompanie:] by your sttomey. {t is not mandatory that you sttand this meeting, bowever, if you
donotmdnwiﬂhawwmmhnwwwmmdinp

Please prepire awﬁmnmmof"wmeﬁmhtemmws)mumnﬁs conference.
Bach violation must be addressed with a prospective Plan of Correction which inciudes the following components:

1. Messures to prevent the receurrence of the identified violsticn, (e.g-, policy/procedure, inservice program.
repuiss, otc.).
2. Date cotrective measure will be effected.

3. Tdentify the staff member, by title, who has been designated the responsibility for monitoring the individual plan
of comrection subrunted for each violation.

If there are any questions, pleass do not hesitate to comacs this office.

Supervising Nurse Consultant
Diviston of tHealth Systems Regulation

RAC/AOB/ T
T Director of Nurses

Medical Direcior
Pregident

RE2003-0765
Phone. (860) 309-7400
g Telephone Device for the Deaf 1860) 509-7191
. 410 Capitol Avenue « MS # J2HSR
P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06154
An Egual Opportmity Employer

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH pagt 1_oF 19
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DATE(S) OF VISIT: September 23, 24,25.26,29. 10 and October 1, 2, 2003

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
WERE ID

]. Based on clinical record reviews, and intervicws for eleven of eleven sampled residents
with a significant changes in copdition (R#2, 6, 9, 12, 18,19, 20, 21, 22, 24, 35), the
facility failed to imumediately notify the attending physician and/or rasponsible party of
new pressure sores and/or swallowing problems.

s Resident #2's diagnoses included a history of aspiration poeumonia, dehydration
and dementia. A nurse's nots dated 7/31/03 identificd that the resident had
vomited as he started to cat di and that the speech therapist had recommended 3
puree diet with nectar liquidsunﬁlshecuuldwalunmtharcsident The note furtber
idemiﬁedﬂutmwwasfuedwﬂnphysicimdmgwith a request for dict
change. A note dated $/1/03 at 2:50 PM identified that the resident had poor intake,
was coughing a lot during meals and that there was no responsc from the physician
onthcrequestforaspoechevuluﬁonmddietcm;c- A note at 10:40 PM noted
that the resident was Jethargic, had no bowel sounds and very poor intake. The pote
identified that the physician was "faxed” an update, but did pot respond. A note 00
8/2/03 at 2 PM ideptifiad that the resident was put back to bed due to leaning over
in chair and that the resideat's son was requesting psychiatry re-cvaluate the use of
Seroqusl. The pots identified that another fax wes sent to the physician. At 2:30
PM, anenu'yidcnﬁﬁuithatawvcﬂnephy‘icilnphonedaﬁermeeivingauu from
the resident's son and that labs were ordered. On 8/3/03 the resident was noted to
have dectreased breath sounds, 8 oxygen sasuration of 84% and temperasure of
101 2. The resident was sent to the emexgency department and admitted with
diagnoses thet included aspiration poeumonia.

b. Resident #20's assessment dated 01/01/03 identified the resident as severcly
cognitively impaired and totally dependant on staff for all activities of daily living.
The resident care plan dated 1/08/03 identified the resident to be at risk for
aspiration with interventions that included providing honey thickened liquids.
Obscrvation of the resident on 9/25/03 during morning care at 10:30 AM noted that
when the resident's bed was lowered to 30 degrees. the resident was observed 10
have an occasional cough. Further observation of the resident during the noon meal
noted the resident being fed pureed food and thickened liquids. The resident was
observed pocketing food in her mouth and swallowing was delayed. The resident
continued te cough and gag and her face occasionally turned red. Interview with
the charge nurse and review of the clinical record noted that since Japuary 2003. the
resident was noted to have increasing problems swallowing and respiratory
congestion and that the probiem had been reported 10 the attending physician on
several oceasions without charges to the plan of care. Subsequent to surveyor
inquiry. the medical director saw the resident and ordered a speech evalugtion.
Interview with the 3.11 supervisor on 9/29/03 at 1:30 PM noted that she had
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' FACILITY: Candlewood Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center Page 3 of 19

DATE(S) OF VISIT: Septernber 23. 24, 25, 26, 29. 30 and October 1,2,2003

HE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
| WERE [DENTIFIED

contacted the astending physician to report 2 declipe in the resident’s swallowing
and need for suctioning in August 2003. The physician refused a regquest by stafl
for a speech therapy screen. Intervicw with the speech therapist on 9/29/03 at noon
noted that she had performed an evaluation on the resident on 9/29/03 and found
that the resident was unsafe 10 eat or drink without sigoificant aspiration.
Interventions were developed to lessen the risk of aspiration including feeding
pudding thickened liquids and feeding only Y4 teaspoon at a time. Imterview with
the Administrator and DNS on 9/29/03, poted that facility policy is t0 refer resident
jasues that aré 1ot responded to by the artending physician to the medical director
andthatthcyhadfaﬂedwdosomﬁlsmeyor inquiry. Nursing potes identified
that the resident developed a temperature of 102.2 on 9/26/03 and congestion.
e it 3

dent.

c. Resident #22 was admisted to the facility oa 8/26/03 with diagnoses that included a
fractured hip with an open reduction of the Sracturs. The hospital discharge
summuymdthepte:mceofa?..s cm openmontheremdmt's cocoyx that was
mmgmmmmaremmmmmmgmmmmmw
8/26/03 identified that the resideat had a 2-3 ¢m stage tWo pressure sore of the
ooccyx,wtthemsidemwomdnotallowthcnuuto assess the wound. Review of
physician orders identified that the first trcatment order for the coccyX pressure sore
was entered on 9/2/03 Tor 8 chemical debriding agent, Sentyl. No prior orders were
noted. The treatment kaxdex for August identified that no treatments werc provided
to the coccyx wound from 8/26/03 until 8/29/03 at which time EPC cream (a barmier
ointnent used for protection from incontinence) was applied t0 the wound. A
nurse's note dated 3/30/03 identified that the wound was now 7 x 6 cm and necrotic
in the cemer with redness surrounding the wound. No treatment orders/phiysician
aotification was noted in the record until 9/2/03. A purse's note dated 91 1/03
identified a 2 x 1 crp clark arca on the ieft heel. On 9/14/03 notes jdentify foul
smelling drainage from the coccyx wound. On 9/15/03 notes identify that heel
protectors were provided to the resident and that the coccyx wound had a grecn
center. On 9/16/03 the physician was notified and changed the treatment order 10
the coccyx. On 9/24/03 the physician was called and facility staff requested a
surgical consult. On 9/26/03 the resident was transferred to the hospital for
wreatment and evaluation of a stage TV pressure sore of the coccyx and admitted.
Review of the clinicel record with the wound nurse on 10/1/03 failed to provide
evidence tast the physician had been notified/weatment orders obtained for the
coccyx wound from admission on 8/26/03 through 9/2/03 ot from 9/14-9/ 16/03
when the wounc was noted to have foul smelling and/or green drainage. Review of
the acute care record or 10/2/03 identificd that the resident was in surgery for
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_FACILITY: Candiewood Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center Page 4 of 19

DATE(S) OF VISIT: September 23, 24,25, 26,29, 30 and October 1, 2, 2003

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OK CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
WERE [DENTIFIED :

debridement and grafting of the stage four pressure SOre of the sacrum. The
hospital record identificd that the resident required intravenous antibiotics prior to
surgery to treat the infection.

d. Resident #6's assessment dated 1/16/03 identified the resident as severely

including requiring extensive assistance for bed motility. A pursing nastrative note
dated 2/10/03 onthe7AM-3PMshiﬁmudlsmal!datkmonthe'omﬁaspect
of the left heel. On 2/11/03 ablbmwumﬂdontheleﬁhecithathadlxogmscd
to 2 blackened area on 2/24/03. Review of the nursing narrative notes noted that
tbe poysician and family were first notified of the area on the le heel on 3/4/03.
RMewaEtheclhicdmthththcuﬁmwofnmingonWZS/OS poted

notes dated 8/25/03 muledtheresidmthadalﬁcmxs.!mndarkmonthc left
heel. A Xeroform gauzs dressing was epplicd. On 8/27/03 the wound was
documented asa 6 cm X 5 mwhihmmumdmwithn4 cm x 3 cm necrotic
area in the center. A fax was seat 1o the physician on 8/27/03 with a request fora
treatment order. No orders were noted uotil 9/02/03 when the physician ordered a
Sentyl dressing to the wound. Review of the clinical record and interview with the

assistant directorof n on 9/29/03 failed to provide evidence that the physician
had been notified of the open area ot that a treatment order had been obtained from
8/25/03 through 9/2/03.

£ Resident #12's assessment dated 4/23/03 identified the resident as cognitively
impaired, havipg difficulty commuaicating needs, and required maximum
assistance with all activities of daily living. On 6/04/07 the resident was readmitted
to the facility after a surgical repair of a fracture of the Teft hip. On 6/09/03 a2
AM. the resident was observed with the left leg externally rotated and flcxed with
the resident exhibiting facial grimacing when attempts were made to reposition the
leg. The resident was assesscd by the supervisor &t the time and requested that the
charge nurse administer pain medication to the resident, Review of the purse’s notes
dated 6/09/03 at 10 AM, revealed that the resident's left lower exwemity was
externally rotared and the resident appeared 10 be experiencing pain as evidenced by
facial grimacing. The notes further documented that the physician was notified and
the resident was sent 1o the hospital for evaluation where she was admitted fora
peri-prothesis fracture of the left hip. During an interview with the supervisor on
9/24/03, she reported that she had not called the physician sooner because sie did
not think anything was wrong.
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. FACILITY: Candlewood Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center Page 5 of 19
DATE(S) OF VISIT: Septeraber 23, 24, 25, 26,29, 30 and October 1,2, 2005

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
WERE ID

g Resident #9's diagnoses included pneumonia, congestive heart failure and syncope.
A quarterly assessment Jated 2/26/03 identified that the resident was not
cognitively impaired, required assistance with actvities of daily living and did not
have any vascular or pressure ulcers. Nursing notes dated 4/ 1/03 identified that the
resident complained of discomfort to the right foot and thaz the inner malleolus was
notsd to have u scabbed mwithnsﬁghtgrunﬁngeauhcmctmdmdness
surrounding the scab. A nurse's note dated 4/3/03 identified that the right azkle was
noted % have green drainage. The physician was notified at this time and ordered 2
treatment to the ares. Interview and review of the climeal record on 9/24/03 with
the charge nurse failed to provide evidence that the attending physician was notified
on 4/1/03 when the right ankle mwunotadtobcgmeninwlorwiﬂuscab.

The nurse stated that be didnutctllthcphysicimhlnhadinformcdthe SUpCTVisor.

h  Resident #19's assesament dated 3/ 15/03 identified the resident as moderately
cognitively impaired and independent for activitics of daily living including
ambulating. Nursing narrative notes dated 4/3/03 at 8 AM revealed that the
resident stated 10 lmnsingmim&mhehldfalleninth: bathroom. X-rays of
the pelvis and hips were taken and were negative for a fracture. Nursing narrative
notes dated 4/4/03 at 3 PM noted that the resident required the assistance of two

nursing narrative notes revealed that the resident was staying in bed and “not calling
out like he umally does”. On 4/10/03, nursing parrative notes on the 7-3 shift
identified that the resident required the assistance of two staff with ambulation, sod
extensive assistance with transfers, dressing, and toilet use, On 4/11/03, the
physician was notified of the resident's decline. A bone scan was performed and
identified that the resident had a fractured pelvis. Review of the cliaical record
with licensed staff on 9/25/03 failed to provide evidence that the physician was
sotified when the resident’s decline xnd inability t© ambulate were identified.

i Resident #2¢'s diagnoses included cellulitis of the leg with a chronic wlcer, diabetes
and congestive heart failure. Nurse's notes dated $/8/03 identified that the resident’s
right heel was discolored. Review of the clinical record with the assistant director
of nursing on 9/25/03 at 10 AM failed to provide evidence that the resident's
physician was notified of the new pressuse sore from 9/8/03 urtil $/12/03 at which
time the facility faxed a notice to the physician with orders then received w apply 2
protective dressing 10 both heels and apply heel protectors while in bed.

j. Resident #12's diagnoses included insulin dependent disbetes. An asscssment
dated 4/23/0% identified the residentt as severely sognitively impaired and totall;’
dependent on staff for all activities of daily living. Physician monthly orders dated
May 2003 included Novolin Irsulin 13 units every morning and 7 units every



p3/13/2889 124

. 03/18/2004 12:30 FAX
. FacITY: Candlewood Vailey Health & Rehabilitation Center Page 6of 19

18522559065 CANDLEWO

DATE(S) OF VISIT. September 23, 24,25, 26, 29, 30 and October 1,2,2003

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
WERE [DENTIFIED

aftemoon. The resident also received regular insulin coverage for blood sugars
over 251. Review of the nurse's notes revesled that on 5/18/03 the resident vornited
the evening meal. At 9:00 PM the residents blood sugar was 82 mg and the
resident was given Glucogan Gel 2 tubes. The residen's blood sugar was rechecked
and noted to be 92 mg, which was considered low for this resident per purse's Aotes.
At 10:15 PM the Glucogan Emergency Kit was administered to the resident and toe
resident’s blood sugar was rechecked at 10:30 PM and found to be 161 mg. Al
£-00 AM and 7:00 AM the resident again vomited and had a teperasure of 102.8.
Review of the clinical record with the asgistant director of musing oo 10/1/0% at2
PM failed to provide evideocs that the physician was notified of the resident’s
blood sugars, vomiting and fever until 10:25 AM on 5/19/03. The physician
ordered antibiotic therapy.

k. Resident #35's clinical record identified that a gastroenterology consuit on 9/24/03
recommended that the resident receive Nexium and Mylenta as peeded and that a
HIDA scan be scheduled. Review of murse’s notes identified that faxes were sent 10
the attending physician on 9/24 and 9/27/03 requesting the changes without a reply
or acknowledgement from the physician. On 6/30/03, the medical directar
approved of the consulat’s recommendations. Review of the clinical record on
10/2/03 with the assistont director of oursing failed to provide evideuce that the
atrending physician was called and/or medical director asked to intervene prior to
930/03.

The above is a viclation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencics Section 19- 13-D8t
i) Director of N .

2. Based on clinical record review and interview for onc of three sampled residents who
utilized restraints (R#14), the facility failed to agsess the resident prior to placing & sock
over the resident's bands to prevent the resideat from scratching. The findings include:
a.  Resident #14's diagnoses included a soke with left side hemiparesis. The

quarterly assessment dated 4/ 14/03 identified that the resident was cognitively
impaired and towally depeadent on staff for hygiene. The resident care plan dated
4/3/03 identified a problem with skin integrity related to fragile
skin/scratching/picking at the skin. Review of fasility documentation dated 5/1/03
identified that a nurse aide had put a sock over the resident's hand to prevent the
resident from scratching. The resident attempted to pull off the sock with her teeth
resulting in the loss of three lower teeth. During an interview with the nurse aide
on 9/25/03, she stated that she put the sock on the resident's hand for less than five
minutes to prevent her from scratching while she provided care. Review of the
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record with the charge aurse failed to provide evidepce that the resident had beed.
assessed for the need for a sock as & preventive measure for scratching.

The above is a violation of the Regulations of Conpecticut State Agencics Section 19-13-D§t
i f N 2 M .

-~

3. Based on clinical record revisws, review of facility reportable event documentation and

interviews for two of two residents with injurics of unknown origin (R#6, 12), the

facility failed to thoroughly investigate the injuries to attempt determine their origia.

The findings include:

a Resident #6's asscssment dited 1/16/03 identified the resident as severely
cogaitively impeired and totally dependent on staff for activies of daily living.
Facility documentstion dated 7/7/03 identified that the resident had ecchymotic

mmwdontheﬁghtfmtdeMwe.Wrcviewoffmﬂitydommnﬁﬁon
with the Director of Nursing (ONS) on 9/23/03 at 11 AM failed 10 provide evidence
thlxthebmiseshadbeeninvesﬁmdtompttodmim&ciroﬁgm

b. Rasident #12's assessment dated 4/23/03 ideptified the resident as cognitively
mmmmlymm«ummmqummmwm

resident was diagnosed with a fracture of the left hip. The subsequent ipvestigation
revealed that on 5/22/03 the resident had experienced an incident during a transfer
when only onc nurse aide was in attendance. During interviews on 9/24/03 with the
wo murse aides who wege attending to the resident’s roommate on 5/22/03, they
reported that they heard 2 thumyp/crash behind R#12's privacy curtain and upon
entering, they observed Nurse Aide #3 holding the resident up off the floor.
Although the incident was reported to the charge nurse at the time, no report o
investigation was initiated. In addition, on 6/04/03 the resident was readmitied to
the facility after an open reuction internal fixation of a facture of the left hip. On
6/09/03 the resident was diagnosed with a peri-prosthesis fracture of the recently
repaired left hip fracture. The resident's left leg was externally rotated. flexed and
the resident demonstrated facial grimacing/pain with ariempted Tcpositioning of the
leg. Review of the incident with the direcior of nursing faited to provide evidence

that the facility had initiated the required report or investigation into the injury of
unknown origin,
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The above js a violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Sectign 19-13-D8t

T

4, Observation of resident Tunch oo 9/23 and 9/24/03 and breakfast on. 9/24/03 noted ﬂ;c
use of plastic disposable cold cups for all beverages during meals. During an innerview
with the food service SUpervisor on 9/24/03 she stated that there were no permanent
dinnerware containers available and therefore they used disposable cups.

The above is a viclation of the Raguluionsofc«onnecﬁcut State Agencies Section 19-13-D8t

5. Based ou chnical record reviews, review of reportable cvextts and interviews for three
sampled residents (R#12, 19, 26), the facility failed to provide care in gccordance with
standards of practice related to medication administration and assessment of residents

4/23/03 identified that the resident was cognitively impaired, and required
e assistance for all activities of daily living. On 5/22/03 the resident
expeﬁmnedmincidmwhilebeingmm by a nurse aide. Although the nurse
aide reported the incidemt to the charge nurse (LPN), the charge nurse did not report
the incident o the supervisor and the resident was not assessed for injury. During
an interview with the charge nurse on 9/24/03, he reported that be had checked the
resident and did pot think anything was wrong. Subsequently he did not repott the
incident to the supervisor. On 5/26/03 the resident was disgnosed with a fractured
bip. According to Expert Rapid Response by Mosby 1999, if you find the patient
on the floor perform a rapid head to toe assessment no matter how insignificant the
accident sezms. Onoe the patient is stabilized help the patient back to bed or chair
unless you suspect a fractuce.

b. Resident #19's assessment dated 1/15/03 idenified the resident as moderately
cognitively impaired and independent in ADL's, The assessment further identified
that the resident had no functional limitation in range of motion. Nursing narradve
notes datad 4/3/03 on the 7 AM-3 PM shift revealed that the resident stated that he
had ‘allen in the bathroom. The resident further stated "it hurts down my leg and in
through here, motioning to the left inguinal and around the back®. The narrative
notes further identified that the left hip arca was sender to touch with limited range
of motion secondary 10 pain. An x-ray Wes negative for fracture. From 4/3 to
4/23/03 the resident required the assistance of two staff for ambulation. A bone
ecan dated 4/43/03 identified a pelvic fracture. Inierview with the ADNS on
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9/25/03 at 11:30 AM noted that the facility failed to perform an assessment of the
resident following the resident’s fall and subsequent decliae in function. According
to Clinical Nursing Skills, Fifth Edition, 2000, assessmext requires skilled
observation, reasoning, and a theorctical knowledge base to gather and differentiate,
verify, and organize data, and document the findings. Asscssment is a crivcal
pmbmmmmmmmmmwonmemmd
reliability of the assessmeot.

On 9/24/03 at 8:29 AM, the Jicensed nurse on A wing was observed administering
medications tv Resident #36. After pouring ten medications for the resident, the
supse left the medications o the resident's over bed table next to the resident's
breakfast tray and left the room, When the aurse was intervicwed at 8:35 AM, the

The above is 2 violation of the Regulations of Conpecticut State Agencies Section 19-13-D8t
() Director of Nursgs (2).

6.

Based on clinical record reviews, observations, review of facility policy and procedures,
and interviews for twelve of sixteen sampled residents with pressure sores (R#2, 4,6, 8,
20, 21, 22, 24, 25, 28, 31, 32), the facility failed to provide wound cere in accordance
with standards of pressure sore trealment and/or failed to momitor/assess the pressure
sores at least weekly and/or failed to initiste interventions to aide in healing/prevent new
sores from developing. The findings include:

a.

Resident #22 wes sdmitred to the facility on 8/26/03 with diagnoses that included a
fractured hip with an open reduction of the fracture. The bospital discharge
summary noted the presence of 8 2.5 cm open area o0 the resident’s coccyx that was
being treated with a Tegaderm dressing. The nursing admission assessment dated
$/26/03 identified that the resident bad a 2-3 cm stage twO pressure sorc of the
cozcyx, but the resident would nat allow the nurse 1o assess the wound. Review of
physician orders identified that the first reatment order for the coccyx pressure sore
was entered on 972/03 for a chemical debriding agent, Santyl. No prior orders were
noted. The Teatment kardex for August identificd that no treaupents wete provided
w0 the coccyx wound from §/26/03 unti! 8/29/03 at which time EPC cream (& barrier
sintrment used for protection from incontinence) was applied (0 the wourd. A
nurse's note dated 8/30/03 ideatified that the wound was now 7 x 6 cm and necrotic
1 the center with recness surrounding the wound. Ng treatment arders/physician

13
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potification was noted iz, the record until 9/2/03. A nurse's note dated 9/11/03
identifieda2x1 cmdarkmaonmeleﬁhzel. On 9/14/03 notes jdentify foul
smelling drainage from the coccyx wound. On 9/15/03 notes identify that heel
protecmwereprovidedtothe resident ang that the coccyx wound had a green
center. On 9/16/03 the physician was potified and changed the treatment ordet 1o
the coccyx. On 9/24/03 the physician Was catled and fecility staff requested a
surgical consult. During observation of the resident oa 9/25/03 from 11:50 AM till
12:15 PMitmmtcdthﬂthemidmwdtﬁnginawrightguichﬁrinthcm
near the murses desk. Slippetmkswmﬂleonlyfootwwmdwwredonly.the
diswml end of each foot. Theheelswwebuemdwmresﬁngonthcfloor. Several
staffwmobmedtopmbymidmmddidnotnoﬁcethcbmhulsmsﬁngon
the floor and/or fix the socks. On 9/26/03 the resident was transferred to the
hospital for treatment aad eval ion of a Nprcssmesoteofthaeoccyxand
admitted. Review ofthe clinical record with the wound nurse on 10/1/03 failed to

without & physician’s order baginning co 8/29/03 through 9/2/03 when a physician's
order for trestment was obtainad. “The review further failed to provide evidence
that any interventions were putinplwewprevmheelbrukdown or that
{aterventions were timely when the resident's left heel was noted to be dark on
6/11/03. Review of the acute care record on 10/2/03 noted that the resident was
admitted to the hospital on 9/26/03 for trestment of 2 stage four pressurc sor¢ of the
sacrumm that was infected. On 10/2/03 the resident was noted to be in the operating
room undergoing & debridement and skin graft for a stage four pressurc sore of the
COCTYX. '

b. Resident #21's diagnoses included cancer of the prosute. An assessment dated
7/02/03 identified that the resident required maximum assistance for all activities of
daily living and was without pressure ulcers. The care plan dated 7/08/03 included
skin integrity with intetventions that included to monitor for signs and symptoms of
breakdowr, docwmnent and notify the supervisor. Review of the purses notes dated
8/25/02 revesled the resident had a 3.5¢m x 5.5cm dark erca on the left heel, A
Xeroform gauze dressing was applied. On 8/27/03 the wound was docuracnted as a
6 cm x 5 cm white, macerated area witha 4 cm x 3 ¢m necrotic area in the center, A
fax was sent to th. physician on 8/27/03 with & requ-st for a treatmment order. No
orders were noted until 9/02/03 when the physician ordered 2 Santyi dressing © the
wound. Although purse's notes documeated daily wound dressing changes, weekly
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wound assessments that included measurements/descriptions had not been dope. ln
addition. on 8/26/03 nurse's notes further docurpented a lamn-xlcm superficial open
area on the resident's mid back. The ADNS asscssed the wound and recommended
the application of Extra Protection Cream (EPC). On 9/24/03 during observation of
care, the resident was observed to have a lcm x lcm open area on the coceyX. EPC
was applied to the oper wound without a dressing. Review of the cLinical record
and interview with the assistant director of nursing on 9/29/03 failed to provide
evidence that a weatment order for the hee! wound had been obtained from 8/25/03
through 9/2/03, that the wound had been assessed at least weekly or that proper
dressings had been applied to the opea area of the coccyx to protect the area from
urine and stool. Thezwidmtmumﬁuedtothehospiulonwulm at the
mqwaofﬁnﬁlyfotmmcntof&ebeelwound. A review of the hospital record
on 10/2/03 noted that a culturs of the heel obtained oo admission to the bospital
{dentified an infection of the heel wound with methicillin resistant staph aureus
(MRSA) requiring intravenous Vancomycin treatment.’ The resident underwent
surgical debridement of the heel down to the bone oo 9/29/03 and & physician's-note
identified that the resid=nt will require a skin graft.

c. Resident #32's diagnoses inctuded Perkinson's diseasc, cancer and hypertension.

An assessment dated 8/6/03 identified that the resident was cogaitively impaired,
unable to ambulate and had a stage two pressure sore. The caze plan dated 8/19/03
identiSed the risk for impaired akin integrity with interventions that included to
assist with repositioming and incontinence according to facility policy. Observation
o 1071/03 from 8:10 AM through 12:20 PM (4 hours and 20 minutes) noted the
resident seared in a wheelchair without the bencfit of repositioning or checking for
incontinence. At 12:10 PM, the resident was returned to bed and was noted to have
been incontinent of bowel. The left buttock was noted to bave three small open
areas witls redness surrounding theis. Duxing an interview oo 10/1/03 2t 2:30 PM,
the ADNS stated that the resident should have been repositioned and checked for
incontinence every two to three hours,

d. Resident #28's diagnoses included Alzheimer's dementia. An assessment dated
£/14/03 identified that the resident was cognitively impaired, incontinent of bowel
and bladder and required assistance for all ADL's. The carc plan dated 8/21705
identified that the resident was at risk for skin breakdown with interventions that
included to reposition and provide incontinent care per policy. Nurse's notes dated
8/24/03 identified the presence of a supesficial open area of the coccyx measuring
0.7 cm. The area was cleaned and EPC cream applied. Review of the nursing
notes idenvified that EPC cream was continued until 9/26/03 when the physician
and fam:ly were notified of the open area and 2 new reaument orderad.



13413,2 1916 1BEATISS9IEE
; ee3  12:: 18E23559365 CANDLEWOODADMIN ’ PaisE
_03/16/2004 12:33 FAL @oz2
11
'FACILITY: Candlewood Valley Health & Rehabilitation Center Page 12 0f 19

DATE(S) OF VISIT: Septermnber 23.24, 25,26, 29,30 and October 1, 2, 2003

THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
. . WERE IDENTIFIED

Observation of the resident on 10/1/03 with the urit mianager ooted & pressure Sore
of the coccyx that now measured 1 x 1.5 cm. Review of the clinical record with the
unit manager on. 10/1/03 failed to provide evidence that the physician had been
notified of the pressure sore from 8/24/03 through 9/26/03 or that dressings bad
been applied to protect the area/aid in bealing from 8/24/03 through 9/26/03.
e Resident #2 wes readmitied to the facility on 8/13/03 with diagnoses that included
aspiration pnewnonia and dementia. A pursing admission assessment dated
8/13/03 identified pressure sores on the left and right butrocks. A physician order
dated 8/14/03 directed to apply EPC cream (a bagrier creem for incontinent care) to
the open areas. A nursing note daed 8/20/03 identified blackened and/or darkened
areas on the Ieft and right buttock with open areas. The wound record identificd
that on 9/8/03 the resident was mhyuwundnwuudmmmmdaﬁom for
treatment orders were reseived. Review of physician orders identified that the
change in treatment orders did not occur until 9/16/03, Observation of the wound
on 9/25/03 noted that the wounds were not covered upon start of the wesuncnt Or
afier the treatmuent. Interviewwiththusimntdircctorofmingonwzwm a 10 -
AM noted that she must have misunderstood the salcsman for the wound product
compeny whensbedireetedthnmmwouldbeleﬂopenmdt:mdwith
only a barrier vintment (EPC). Further review with the ADNS failed to provide
widmthatlhtmidmfsmunentotdmwemmdasmommendedbythe
wound specialist when the wound Jeclined from 9/8/03 until 9/16/03.
Resident #4's disgnoses included dementia, urine outlet cbstruction and a sacral
decubitus. Axn assessment dated 2/5/03 identified that the resident was cognitively
impaired, incontinent of bowel with an indwelling bladder catheter, required total
assistance with all activitics of daily living and bad a stage 1l pressure sore, The
wound assessment, tracking and care plan identified that on 2/16/03 the resident
dwelopedasugeoneprcsmemofthcleﬁbuuockmeasmg 1x1cmandon
3/13/03 developed a stage two pressure sore of the coccyx wat measured 8.5 by 3.5
cm. Physician orders directed the application of EPC cream to the open areas. On
2/18/03 physician orders directed the use of a chemica! debriding agent, Santyl, to
the slough covered area of the coccyx. The residen; was also noted to have
developed a third arca on the right buttock that was documented as a stage TWo
measuring 2 x 1 cm. Review of the weekly wound wacking forms noted that the
pressure sores were not monitored/assessed weekly in accordance with facility
policy and that the areas had merged into one large area on 4/25/03 and now had a
depth of 1 cra. Curreat physician orders directed that zinc oxide be applied to
affected area and A&D be applicd topically to the sacral ulcer two times per day.
During observation of incontinent care on 9/24/03 at 11:30 AM, the resident was

t
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noted 10 have an open area op the coccyx and a dry, scabbed area on the mid left
buttocks. There was no dressing on either area. The charge nurse wes then
observed to put Zinc oxide ointment directly on the open area on the coccys
followed by A&D to the surrounding reddened /scabbed area. No dressing was put
on the wound and the nurse sides were directed to finish dressing the resident and
continue to get the resident up in a reclining chair. During an interview with the
gurse on 924/03 at 12:00 noon, she stated that she had been directed by the
infection control nurse not to put & dressing op a Stage [ open area. Interview with
the assistant director of nursing/wound care nurse on 9/26/03 at 10 AM poted that
she must have misunderstood the saleaman for the wound product company when
she dirccted that pressure sores would be left opcnandmmdwithonlyabazﬁex
ointment (EPC) and that all pressure sores on the buttocks/coccyx would now be
covered 1o protect them from urine/stool.

g. Resident #6's asscssmenit dated 1/16/03 identified the resident as severely
cognitively impaired and totally dependent on staff for ADL including requirieg
extensive assistance for bed mobility, A Braden scale dated 1/16/03 poted the
resident to be at high risk for skin breakdown. On 2/10/03, nursing notes ideatify
that a small dark area was noted on the outer aspect of the left beel. Nursing notes
dated 2/16/03 noted the area on the l=ft heal to be 2om X lcm with a lcm blister.
On 2/24/03, nursing narrative notes identified that the left heel bad blackened.
Interview with the staff development coordinator and review of the clinical record
on $/25/03 a1 11 AM poted that thers wes no care plan in place to address the need
for protection of the heels and/or evidence in the nursing nacrative notes or
trcatment kerdex thas interventions were in place. Review of facility policy for
prevention of skin breskdown indicated the need for heel protectors for residents at
high risk.

h. Resident #8 was admitted to the facility on 8720703 with diagnoses that included
peripheral vascular disease and u pressuré SOTS. The admission nuUrsing assessment
dated 8/20/03 idervified a 5 cm red area across the cocoyx with a 2 cm open areg
and a ¥ cm black area. Review of the clinical record identified that no treatment
orders were obtained for the open/black pressure sore unti) 822/02, Review of the
clinical record or. 9/25/03 with the charge nurse failed to provide evidence that any
treatments ware applicd to the coccyx from adroission on §/20/03 through £/22/03.

. Resident #25 was admittad to the facility on 9/15/03 with diagnoses that included
demnentia anc. diabeter. An admission assessment dated 9/1 5/03 identified that the
purtocks and cocoyx bad | cm and 4 X J cm red areas. respectively. Review of the
climical record Between 9/15/03 and 9/20/03 identified that the red arcas lacked
weatment orders. The Teatment kardex identified that on 9/20/03, EPC cream was
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applicd. A murse’s note dated 9/24/03 identified that the coceyx 218) had become
P oned i color. Intervicw with tbe charge murse who assessed the residents
<kin on admission identified that although she hadn't documented it, the areas on
the buttocks and coccyx were open upon admission and were actually Stage I

j. Resident #20's diagnoscs included Alzheimer's discase, dysphagia and diabetes. An
assessment dated 6/18/03 identified that the resident was severcly copnitively

impairsd und totally dependent oD staff for all ADL's. A carc plan dated 6/25/03
identificd the resident to be at risk for skin breakdown with interventions that
included monitoring for impaired skin integrity.- Physician orders dated 9/10/03
directed that Solosite and EPC cream be applied to an open area on the right gluteal
fold covered by a Tegaderm dressing. On 9/25/03 during moming care at 10:30
AM, shrgeopenaruwasnmedontheﬁghtslmalfokl It was not covered with a
dressing, laterview Mmhnmﬂzwhowmvidedthcmidcminmﬁnmt
care at 7:30 AM on 9/25/03 goted that there was no dressing on the gluteal fold at
that time. Uponsm-veyorinquity,thcopenatuwasmmumd and noted to be 7cr.
X 4 Sc, Interview with the ADNS at 11 AM on 9/25/03 notad that there was no
mmwmwmmmmmmmm She further
stated that she was unaware that the resident bad an open area.

k. Resident #24's diagroses included cellulitis of the leg with a chronic ulcer, diabetes
and congestive heart failure. Ao admission assessment dated 8/27/03 idertified that
both the resident's heels were slightly reddencd. Nurse's notes dated 9/8/03
identified that the resident's right heel was discolored. On 9/12/03 the resident's left
heel was noted to have a 4 x 2 cm brownish color blister with a 3 x 2 cm intact
blister of the right heel. On 9/25/03, a ourse's note ideptified that the resident had
tl'mcopennreasonthecoecyxandthatthefaeﬂitquueswdm order from the
physician for EPC cream. Review of physician orders failed t0 note amy trestment
orders for 9/25/03. On $/28/03, a nurse's note identified that there were thres areas
on the ccecyx measuring 2.5x1.25 cm, 1.0 x 0.5 ¢, 0.5 x 1.0 em with yellow or
brownish cermers. The note identificd that the medical director was consulted and
ordered a trearment 10 the coccyx of Replicare. Review of the clinical record wath
the ADNS on 9/29/03 failed to provide cvidence that the resident received
appropriate treatment o the open areas of the coceyx from 9/25-9/28/03 uati! she
asked the medical director to intervene.

1. Resident #31 was re-admitted to the facility on &/ 13/03. The nursing admissica
sssessment dated 6/13/03 identified that the resident's heels were reddened, soft,
"mushy” and the right heel bad a1 cm blister. The resident's buttocks were neted to
be red with intact skin The care plan dated 6/ 13/03 identified the risk for impared
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skin integrity with interventions that included to initiate 8 wound tracking form. On
8/9/03, nursing notes identify an opes: area on the buttock and noted that EPC
crearn was applied. On 8/16/03, nursing notes identify 2 1,5 x 1.5 cm open arca oo
the left buttock. On 8/17/03 nursing notes document an open arca 3 cm round o
the right buttock. Review of e clinical record with the ADNS on 10/1/03 failed 10
provide evidence that the pressure sores Were monitored/assessed at |=ast weekly
from re-adrission on 6/13/03 through 9/19/03 when the resident expired or that
appropriate treatments to &id in healing/prevent new pressure SOfes wors initiated.
The above is  violation of the Regulations of Connecti State Agencics Section 19-13-D8t

e SIS

7. Based on clinical record reviews, review of reportable event documentation and
interviews for two of four residents who expericaced injuries (R#12, 14), the facility
failed to transfer the residents approptiately to prevent injury and/or failed to apply
restraints (hand socks) appropriately to prevent injury. The findings inciude:

a. Resident #14's diagnoses included a stroke with left side hemiparesis. The
quarterly assessment dated 4/14/03 ideatified that the resident was cogaitively
impaired and totally dependent on staff for hygieme. The resident care plan dated

resident from scratching. The resi amwdtopulloﬁ'mesockwithhcrteeth
resulting in the ioss of three lower teeth. During an interview with the nurse aide
on 9725703, she stated that she put the sock on the resident’s hand for less thaa five
rminutes to prevent her from scratehing while she provided care.

b. Resident #14's dingnoves included a stroke with left side hemiparesis. The
significant change assessment dated 1/28/03 identified that the resident was
cognitively impaired and totally dependeat on s1aff for trangfers utilizing 2
mechanical lift, The care pien dated 1/24/03 identified the use of a8 mechanical It
for transfers. A nursing note dated 3/26/03 identified that the resident slid from the
shower chair during a shower sustaining a blood biistes and skin tear that reguired
treatment, to the left lower leg. Interview with the nurse aide on 9725/03 at 10 AM
noted that the resident was incontinent while seated on a lift pad. The ourse aide
then antempted to remove the lift pad by herself and while leaning the resident
forward, the resident slipped to the floor.

¢ Resident #12's diagnoses included dementia and stroke. An assessment dated
4/23/02 identified that the resident was cognitively impaired. racly understood or
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THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES

3

rector Ol ANUIHE

WERE IDENTIFIED

understands, and required maximum assistance with all activities of daily living.
The care plan dated 12/12/01 thry 4/20/03 identified falls as a problem with
interventions that included transfetring with the extensive assistance of twe staff.
Facility documentation dated 5/26/03 identified that on 5/22/03 one nursc ade
ansferred the resident cut of bed alone. During an interview with the purse side
on 9/24/03, she acknowledged that she bad transferred the resident out of bed
without assistance oo 5/22/03. She also reported that she had inadvertently failec to
lock the wheelchair brakes and during the transfes, the wheelchair rolled away. She
reported that the regident started to fall and she held her up with one arm around the
maidmuwaistmdth:oth:rmunduthzmidmu 1eR Jeg witil two other nurse
aides arrived to lift the tesident into the wheelcbair. On 5/26/03 the resident was
diagnosed with a fracture of the left hip.

The above is a violation of the Regulations of Conaecticut State Agencies Section 19-13-D8t

AN/ Q]

8. Based on clinical mordnﬁewandimmizwforoncofthraempledresidenu with
dehydmﬁon(R#Q),theﬁciutyfﬁledwmthemiwbrsigmmdwmptomsof

dehrydration and/or initiate interventions to prevent dehydration when the resident’s

intake did not meet their needs. The findings include:

Rwidem#zwahimtyofaspiraﬁonpmmwniamddehydnﬁon. The
assessment dated 7/16/03 identified that the resident was cogaitively impuired, on-
ambuistory, toully dependent on stafF for all activities of daily living and without
swallowing problems. The care plan dated 8/13/03 identified the risk for
dehydration related 1o a hiswry of dehydration in February 2003 with interventions
that included to momitor for signs and symptoms of dehydration, monitor inwake and
output and to ensure & fluid intake not less than 1,700-2.100 cc per day. Review of
nurse's notes identified that on 7/31/03 the resident vomited anc was noted to have
poor intake and coughing with meals. Review of intake and output records from
7/31/03-8/3/0% identified a fluid iniake range from 750 ¢cc - 1,100 ¢c per day. On-
8/3/03, the resident was noted to have & temperaiure of 101.2 and oXYpen Saturation
of 84%. The resident was transferred to the hospital and admitied with diagnoses
shat included aspiration paeurnonia and dehydration (BUN of 45). Review of the
clinjcal record with licensed staff on 9/25/03 failed to provide evidence that the
resident was assessed for signs/symptoms of dehydration ot that interventions o

prevent dehydraticn were put in place when the resident's intake declined from
7/31/03 through 8/3/03.
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The above is a violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 15-13-08t
(1) Director of Nurses (2).

9. Based on clinical record reviews, observations and interviews for one of three sampled
residents with gastrostomy tubes (R#18), the facilily fmiled to ensure that placement of
the tube was verified prior to instilling fluids/ scations and/or failed to ensure that
{he resident was positioned to prevent aspiration. The findings inchude:

2 Resident #18's nssessment dated 8/17/03 identified the resident as cognitively
impaired, raquhincmaxinnnnusimforwd\dﬁu of dadly liviog snd was fed
vhagasu'omm‘ynbe(ﬁ'l').l’hysieim orders dated 8/8/03 included to check the

madicaﬁmmmmmsmedieﬂﬁonmdmﬂmmcnmwas
observed to check the GT placement and residual The purse aspirated the stomach
contents, re-inserted the upinunndthminjectedah'while suscultating the
cpigastrium with a stethoscope. Duringmviewwidnhemmeaw:oo AM, be
repdr&dthathehldnm‘:heckedth: GT for placement prior t0 the administration of
1he medications. The nurse also reported that it didn't matter if the tubc was

checked before or after the medications wexe given. During an interview with the
assistant director of nursing on 9/25/03, she report=d that all GT should be checked
for placement prior to the sAministration of medications or watet fluids.

b. Resident #18's dietary progress notes dated 5/30/03 noted that the resident had
returned from the hospital with a feeding tube in place. Physician orders dated
5/30/03 directed that the head of the bed be elevated to 45 degrees at all times.
Observation of the resident on 9/26/03 at 9:1 S AM poted the resident recetving, the
enteral feeding with the head of the clevated to only 20 degrees. The resident was

observed 1o begin to sough. The charge nurse was summoned to the room and
immediately elevated the head of the bed to 45 degrees.

The above is a violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Sgction 19-13-D2t
(;) Director of Nurses (2) and/ot (m) Nursing Staff Q)A).

10. Based on clinicel record reviews and interviews for two of thirty-six .ampled residents
(R#35. 26). the facility failed w enswre that the residents were visited by their attending

physicians at least once every thirty days for the first rinety days and/or every sixty days
thereafter. The findings include:
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STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
WERE IDENTIFIED

a  Resident #35 was admitted to the facility on 9/13/03. Review of the clinical record
with the assistant dirsctor of nursing on 10/2/03 failed to provide evidence that the
resident's physician or alternate had visited the resident since adrmission.

b, Resident £26 stated during an interview that he had 0ot scen his physician. Review
of the clinical record on 10/2/03 with the director of nursing failed to provide
evidence that the resident had been visited by his attending physician since May 14,
2003.

The above is & violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencics Section 19-13-D8t
(n) Medical and Professional Services (5XA).

11. Based on clinical record review, observation and interview, the facility failed to ensurc
that an infection control program was maintained in accordance with infection control
standards/pripcipals. The findings include:

2 Review of facility infection control logs on 10/1/03 with the infection conto!
nurse/assistant director of nursing noted that the logs were incomplete and were
lacking start/stop dates of infestions, the organism responsibie, treatments, and
nosocomial versus community acquired. Updated, ongoing logs of resistant
bacterial infections/oolonizations with methicillin resistant staph aureus (MRSA) or
vancomysin resistant enterococcus (VRE) wete not available.

b Observation of 8 nurse performing a tregizoent o an open area OR Resident #20's
right gluteal fold on $/25/03 2t 10.30 AM, noted that she 100k several 4x4 gauze
pads and piaced them directly ona soiled overbed table. She then proceeded o
place saline on the gauze pads and clean the open arca. Interview with the ADNS
on 9/29/05 at 1 PM noted that clean dressings should not be placed on overbed
tables.

The above is a violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 19-13-D8t
() Director of Nurses (2 and/or () Infection Control (3).

12. Based cn review of clinical records, observations and interviews, the medical director
failed to intervene on benalf of the residents when the resident's attending physteians did
aot respond to facility cells and/or faxes and/or initiated orders not conductve t0
standards of practice. The findings include:

a.  The survey findings noted that attending physicians failed to respond promptly to
faxed requests for weatrnent orders and/ot failed 10 order appropriate treaunents for
pressure sores and/or swallowing problems. Refer to deficiencies F157 and F314.
Interview with the Administrator and DNS on 9/29/03. noted that facility policy 18
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THE FOLLOWING VIOLATIONS OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT
STATE AGENCIES AND/OR CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES
WERE [DENTIFIED

to refer resident issues that are not responded to by the attending physician to the
medical director. Review of the findiags failed to provide evidence that the
medical director had intervened on behalf of the residents.

The above is & violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 19-13-D8t
(N Admimstrator (31 and/or (h) Megdical Director 2YB).

13. Based on clinical record review and interview for one sampled resident (R#25), the
thcilityfailedtomaimainaccmcﬁnical records. The findings include:

2 Resident #25's diagnoses included dinbetes. The resident was admitted to the
facility on 9/15/03. mndmissiouassesunmtdaxedwwlm jdentificd that the
b\mocklcoecyxmhadlcmand4x3mredareas. Interview and review of the
clinical:eoordon9/25/03withthemwhoadmittedmeresidcntmmdmatthc
numfnﬂedlodocumemontlrmwtthmmemdmmwuﬂySmgeu

The above is a violation of the Regulations of Consecticut State Agencies Section 13- 3-D8t

14. A tour of the facility on September 25, 2003 revealed the following:
a  Documentation was not provided to indicate that the kitchen hood extinguishment
system had been inspectsd within the past six (6) months. Last inspection date was
9/9/02.

The above is & violation of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Secti -13-D8t
(f)_Admigistrator (3UA).



